Swapnil Sutar

From: Kalpana Mule <kalpana.mule@oustfire.com>
Sent: 11 October 2024 13:26

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: Re: Need targeted rate

Sir,

Please find below mentioned final rate for :

Sr.No. |Product Description Qty Rate
1 Supply of ABC (SP) Type Capacity - 6 Kg 1 1625.00
2 Supply of CO2 (WT) Type Capacity - 4.5 Kg 1 4250.00
3 Supply of K Type Capacity - 6 Ltr 1 10500.00
GST@18% Extra

Transportation Extra

Thanks & Regards,
KALLPNA MULE
M:+91 9321756947

OUSTFIRE SAFETY ENGINEERS PVT.LTD.
AUTHORISED LICENCE AGENCY OF MAHARASHTRA GOVT. (CLASS-A)

H.O.:- Fire Safety Nation showroom, Thane-Belapur Road, Juinagar (East), Navi Mumbai -400706
PUNE:- Shop No.06, Sector 7, Shivraj industrial Complex, Bhosari MIDC Road Bhosari, Pune-411026.



On Fri, 11 Oct 2024 at 12:25, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar(@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Kalpana,

As discussed, please find the targeted rate below. We kindly request you to provide the no-regret cost and arrange for the necessary materials as well.

Sr
NO Description
4.5 KG CO2 portable fire extinguiser ARAFFF capacity.(IS. 15683)Providing and fixing water Co2(IS| marked) extinguishers including all accessories as per IS specificatio
bracket with rawl plug
1
4 KG ABC Dry powder portable fire extinguiser capacity. (IS. 15683) Providing and fixing (ISI marked) extinguishers including all accessories as per IS specification with w
rawl plug.
2
6 KG TRS K-type fire extinguiser capacity. (IS. 15683) Providing and fixing (ISI marked) extinguishers including all accessories as per IS specification with wall bracket wit
3

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.






